
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Minutes

June 17, 2015 5
Payroll

Payroll and Overtime Report 8
Warrants

Accounts Payable 11
Request for Donation from the Kerman Unified Education
Foundation

KUSD Request Letter 19
Report from Ad Hoc Council Committee on City Manager
Recruitment

Staff Report - CM Recruitment 22

1



AGENDA 
KERMAN CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 
Kerman City Hall 

850 S. Madera Avenue 
Wednesday, July 01, 2015 

6:30 PM  
 
 

AGENDA PACKET AVAILABLE FOR  
REVIEW 72 HOURS PRIOR TO  

THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AT  
THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AND  

ON THE CITY WEBSITE 
ITEMS RECEIVED AT THE 

MEETING WILL BE AVAILABLE  
FOR REVIEW AT THE CITY  

CLERK’S OFFICE  
Stephen B. Hill – Mayor 
Gary Yep – Mayor Pro Tem 
Rhonda Armstrong – Council Member 
Nathan Fox – Council Member 
Bill Nijjer – Council Member 

ALL MEETING ATTENDEES ARE ADVISED THAT ALL PAGERS, CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND ANY OTHER 
COMMUNICATION DEVICES SHOULD BE POWERED OFF UPON ENTERING THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 

AS THESE DEVICES INTERFERE WITH OUR AUDIO EQUIPMENT. 
 

OPENING CEREMONIES 
 

• Welcome – Mayor  
• Call to Order 
• Roll Call 
• Invocation 

At this time the Council wishes to provide anyone an opportunity to give a brief invocation or 
inspirational thought. In accordance with law, we would request this opportunity not be used to 
recruit converts, to advance anyone, or to disparage any other faith or belief. If no one steps 
forward, we will observe a moment of silence so that we may all focus our thoughts on how best 
to serve our community. 

 

• Pledge of Allegiance – City Clerk  
 

AGENDA APPROVAL/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
 

To accommodate members of the public or convenience in the order of presentation, items on 
the agenda may not be presented or acted upon in the order listed. 

 

1. PRESENTATIONS/CEREMONIAL MATTERS 
 

A. Introduction and Swearing-In of Level 1 Reserve Officer Kevin Francone and Promotion 
of Jeff Belding to the Rank of Sergeant (MR) 

 
REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the Council on items 
of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Council. Speakers shall be limited to three minutes. It is requested that no comments be made 
during this period on items on the Agenda. Members of the public wishing to address the Council 
on items on the Agenda should notify the Mayor when that Agenda item is called, and the 
Mayor will recognize your discussion at that time. It should be noted that the Council is 
prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda. 
Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name and address. 

2



2. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one 
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, 
a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an item be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately. 

 

A. SUBJECT: Minutes 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve minutes as presented. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: June 17, 2015 
 

B. SUBJECT: Payroll 
 

Payroll Report: June 07, 2015 - June 20, 2015: $127,884.03; Retro Pay: $487.22; 
Overtime: $5,029.22; Standby: $1,274.21; Comp Time Earned: 23.00 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Council approve payroll as presented. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Payroll and Overtime Report 
 

C. SUBJECT: Warrants  
 

1. Nos. 6627-6692 $209,949.39 
2. Excepting -  Sebastian - 6657 $283.87 & 6682 $150.00 
 Valley Food Center - 6659 $120.93 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve warrants and electronic bank transfers as 
presented. (Pursuant to Government Code 37208) 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Accounts Payable 
 Calendar  

 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

None 
 

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

A. SUBJECT: Request for Donation from the Kerman Unified Education Foundation (MR) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Council review request and direct staff accordingly.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: KUSD Request Letter 
 

B. SUBJECT: Report from Ad Hoc Council Committee on City Manager Recruitment (SH/RA) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Council review recruitment process and give direction to 
committee as needed. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Staff Report - CM Recruitment 

3



C. SUBJECT: Council Discussion and Direction on Temporary Hiring Freeze (SH) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Council discuss and direct staff according. 
 

5. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 

6. MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Festival of American Spirit, Friday, July 3, 6 p.m., Kerman High School 
 

7. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Government Code Section 54956.9(d) Conference with Legal Counsel - 
Anticipated/Threatened Litigation; Name of Case: Lee Ness v. City of Kerman 

B. Government Code Section 54957 Public Employment Appointment - Title: Interim City 
Manager 

C. Government Code Section 54957.6 Conference with Labor Negotiator - City Negotiator: 
Mayor; Unrepresented Employee: Police Chief 
 

COUNCIL RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION & REPORT ANY ACTION TAKEN 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to 
participate at this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (559) 846-9380. Notification of 48 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the City Clerk to make reasonable arrangement to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. Pursuant to the ADA, the meeting room is accessible to the physically handicapped. 

 

4



AGENDA 
KERMAN CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 
Kerman City Hall 

850 S. Madera Avenue 
Wednesday, June 17, 2015 

6:30 PM  
 
 
 

AGENDA PACKET AVAILABLE FOR  
REVIEW 72 HOURS PRIOR TO  

THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AT  
THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AND  

ON THE CITY WEBSITE 
ITEMS RECEIVED AT THE 

MEETING WILL BE AVAILABLE  
FOR REVIEW AT THE CITY  

CLERK’S OFFICE  

Stephen B. Hill – Mayor 
Gary Yep – Mayor Pro Tem 
Rhonda Armstrong – Council Member 
Nathan Fox – Council Member 
Bill Nijjer – Council Member  
 

Present: Mayor Hill (SH) Rhonda Armstrong (RA) Gary Yep (GY), Fox (NF), Nijjer (BN) 
Absent: None 
Also Present: City Attorney Blum, Chief of Police, Community Services Director, 
Finance Director, Public Works Director, City Engineer 

Voting: Yes, No, 
Absent (Abstain 
if needed) 

OPENING CEREMONIES  

• Welcome – Mayor   

• Call to Order 6:33 p.m. 

• Roll Call All present 
except BN 

• Invocation Elena 
Bustamante 

• Pledge of Allegiance – City Clerk  Performed 
 
6:37 BN Arrived 

AGENDA APPROVAL/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS Approved 
RA/GY (5-0-0) 

1. PRESENTATIONS/CEREMONIAL MATTERS  

REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL John Anderson 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A. SUBJECT: Minutes 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve minutes as presented. 
 

B. SUBJECT: Payroll Report: May 24, 2015 - June 6, 2015: $124,247.34; 
Overtime: $3,827.92; Holiday OT: $1,258.42; Standby: $1,342.07; Comp 
Time Earned: 65.25; Uniform Pay: $6,075.00; Holiday Pay: $25,310.30 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Council approve payroll as presented. 

Approved 
excepting 6530, 
6626, 6609 
NF/BN (5-0-0) 
 

 

 

 

 

C. SUBJECT: Warrants   

 

1. Nos.6530-6626: $272,003.47 
2. Excepting -  Sebastian: 6567 & 6609 - VF: 6573  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve warrants and electronic bank 
transfers as presented. (Pursuant to Government Code 37208)Calendar 

Approved 6530 
& 6626 GY/NF 
(4-0-1) RA 
Approved 6573 
NF/BN (4-0-1) 
GY 
 

5



D. SUBJECT: Monthly Investment Report Ending May 31, 2015 (TJ)  

RECOMMENDATION: Council accept the Monthly Investment Report as 
presented 

 

E. SUBJECT: Resolution Supporting the Renewal of Fresno County as a 
Recycling Market Development Zone (LP) 

Res 15-25 

RECOMMENDATION: Council by motion adopt resolution supporting the 
renewal of Fresno County as a Recycling Market Development Zone. 

 

F. SUBJECT: Resolution Accepting Katie's Kids Nature Park Site Improvements 
and Landscape Irrigation Project (JJ) 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Council adopt resolution accepting the Katie's Kids 
Nature Park Site Improvements and Landscape Irrigation Project and 
authorize the City Engineer to record the Notice of Completion. 

Res 15-26 

G. SUBJECT: Resolution Confirming the Weed Abatement Summary Cost 
Report for 2014 and Providing for the Collection on the Regular Tax Bill. (LP) 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Council by motion adopt resolution confirming the 
Weed Abatement Summary Cost Report for 2014. 

Res 15-27 

H. SUBJECT: Resolution Approving Annual Agreement with Fresno County 
Sheriff's Department for Police Dispatch Services (JKB) 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Council by motion adopt resolution approving annual 
agreement with Fresno County Sheriff's Department for Police Dispatch 
Services. 

Res 15-28 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. SUBJECT: Public Hearing and Approval of Resolution Confirming Diagram and 
Assessments for the Annual Levy, 2015-2016, for Landscaping and Lighting 
District No. 1 (JJ) 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Council conduct a public hearing, receive public 
testimony, and adopt resolution confirming the diagram and assessments 
for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 1 for the 2015-2016 annual levy in 
the amounts specified. 

Open/Close PH 
Approved 
GY/RA (5-0-0) 
 
 
Res 15-29 

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS   

A. SUBJECT: Resolution Approving Agreement for Utility Service at 14224 W. 
Kearney Boulevard (JJ) 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Council by motion adopt resolution approving 
Agreement for Utility Service for Erasmo Cantu at 14224 W. Kearney 
Boulevard. 
 

Approved 
RA/BN (5-0-0) 
 
Res 15-30 

6



B. SUBJECT: Resolution Approving Agreement for Utility Service at 14178 W. 
Kearney Boulevard (JJ) 

  

RECOMMENDATION: Council by motion adopt resolution approving 
Agreement for Utility Service for Catherine Etheridge at 14178 W. Kearney 
Boulevard. 

Approved 
RA/BN (5-0-0) 
 
Res 15-32 

D. SUBJECT: Resolution Approving the City of Kerman Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
Budget (TJ) 

Tabled until 
after CS 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council to review the budget and take the following 
separate actions: 

Approved 
NF/GY (3-0-2) 
SH/RA with  
 

1. By motion adopt resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
Operating and Capital Budgets and amending the Fiscal year 
2014/2015 Budget; and 

Approved 
NF/GY 
 
Res 15-33 

2. Resolution establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year   
2015/2016 

 
6. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

 
7. MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 

A. Sebastian’s Founders Day – Friday, June 19, 11:30 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. 
B. Festival of American Spirit, Thursday, July 3, 6:00 p.m. 

Approved 
NF/GY (5-0-0) 
 
Res 15-34  
 
Direction given 
to Clerk to add 
to next agenda 
temporary 
hiring freeze. 

  

COUNCIL RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY 7:26 p.m. 

9. CLOSED SESSION 7:36 p.m. 

A. Government Code Section 54957 Public Employee Performance Evaluation - 
Title: Chief of Police 

No action taken 

B. Government Code Section 54957 Public Employment - Title: Appointment 
Acting/Interim City Manager 

Ad Hoc 
Committee 
formed for CM 
Recruitment 
CC members 
SH/RA 

COUNCIL RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION & REPORT ANY ACTION TAKEN 9:02 p.m.  
 
 
Item to 4. D 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT Adjourned 
RA/NF 9:07 
p.m. 

 

MINUTES CERTIFICATION 

I,   MARCI REYES, City Clerk for the City of Kerman, do hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the above 
Minutes are a true depiction of all actions taken at the City Council meeting held on the first date above written at 
Kerman City Hall, 850 S. Madera Ave, Kerman, CA.        
   

     Date: June 18, 2015  ____________________ 
         Marci Reyes, City Clerk 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



Kerman Unified Education Foundation 
Our mission is to partner with our community to enrich the lives of all Kerman Unified  
School District students by funding extraordinary and innovative learning experiences.  

151 S. First Street 
Kerman, CA 93630 
 
 
City of Kerman 
Mayor Stephen B. Hill and Kerman City Council Members 
 
Dear Mayor Hill and Kerman City Council Members, 
 
Kerman Unified School District’s mission is clear: to provide its students with a balanced education through 
quality programs designed to take place in a safe learning environment while ensuring each student 
demonstrates the skills necessary to be productive and responsible citizens. 
 
Of course, to meet the District’s mission, independent funding sources need to 
be found to support innovative thinking to advance the overall goal of student 
achievement. To meet these objectives, the Kerman Unified Education 
Foundation was formed in 1995 as an independent, nonprofit corporation 
designed to support the educational efforts of the school district. The 
Foundation—governed by a volunteer board of directors made up of local 
business, community, and educational leaders—will set funding strategies and 
provide oversight to our process. 
 
Over the next year, the Foundation will fund a variety of classroom educational grants, student scholarships, 
and school-site grants designed to enhance educational success in the areas of Academics, Athletics, 
Agriculture, and the Arts. 
 
Our goal is to raise a minimum of $30,000, which will give the Foundation the necessary resources to fund the 
student scholarship program this academic year, and other various programs in the fall.  
 
To join us, please consider a donation of $1,000 at our “Champions of Education” level. Listed below are just a 
few benefits for this category: 

 
 Name listed on the benefit wall which will be located at Kerman High School – Multipurpose Room  
 Name listed on a webpage that will be hosted on the District website   
 The opportunity to present scholarships and grants to teachers and students at events 
 Two tickets to all events sponsored by the Foundation  

 
To maximize your charitable deductions (TAX ID: 77-0407187)), please make your check payable to the 
Kerman Unified Education Foundation, attention: Superintendent’s Office. Your support and consideration 
is greatly appreciated.    If you have any questions, please call our Foundation Coordinator, Melinda Gonsalves 
at (559) 320-1120 or by email at Melinda@cfanda.com.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Paul Betancourt       Robert Frausto  
President        Superintendent 
Kerman Unified Education Foundation    Kerman Unified School District  

19



Thank	you	for		
your	support.	

Kerman  
Unified  
Education  
Foundation 

SUCCESS 

20



What	is	the	Kerman	Unified	Education	Foundation?	
The	Foundation	is	an	independent,	nonprofit	corporation	that	was	organized	
in	1995	to	support	educational	efforts	of	Kerman	Unified	School	District.	The	
Foundation—governed	by	a	volunteer	board	of	directors	made	up	of	local	
business,	community,	and	educational	leaders—will	set	funding	strategies	and	
provide	oversight	to	our	process.	
	
									“Our	mission	is	to	partner	with	our	community	to	enrich	the	lives	of					
											all	Kerman	Unified	School	District	students	by	funding	extraordinary					
											and	innovative	learning	experiences.”	
	
Support	from	the	Foundation	is	a	crucial	component	of	the	District’s	ability	to	
meet	community	expectations	for	the	educational	goals	of	our	students.	The	
overall	goal	of	the	Foundation	is	to	help	expand	and	maintain	programs	with	a	
focus	on	funding	new	and	existing	educational	programs	and	efforts.			
	
Foundation	efforts	continue	to	be	essential	in	preparing	our	children	for	the	
highly	competitive	and	evolving	world	they	will	face.	
	

Why	do	we	need	a	Foundation?	
The	answer	is	both	easy	and	simple:	to	provide	Kerman	Unified	School									
District	with	independent	funding	sources	to	support	new	and	existing															
educational	programs,	such	as	a	variety	of	educational	grants,	and	to	provide	
scholarships	to	Kerman	students	for	college.	
	

How	does	the	Foundation	raise	money?			
This	part	has	many	layers	to	it.	The	Foundation	will	conduct	annual		
community	based	campaigns	every	year	to	support	the	educational	programs	
of	Kerman	Unified	School	District.	Foundation	Board	members	work	in						
partnership	with	community	leaders,	businesses,	residents,	and	District						
employees	to	discuss	the	work	of	the	Foundation,	and	ask	for	their	support.		
	
Board	of	Directors:	
	
Paul	Betancourt,	President		
Mike	Teixeira,	Vice	President		
Leslee	Nance,	Treasurer		
Robert	Frausto,	Secretary		
Rhonda	Armstrong	
Daniel	Babshoff		
Bob	Felker		
	
Support	Staff:		Melinda	Gonsalves	

During	the	current	academic	year,	the	Foundation	will										
support	programs	with	your	support:	
	
 Classroom	Educational	Grants	

In	the	next	academic	year,	the	Foundation	will	fund	classroom		
educational	grants.	These	grants	will	be	used	to	support	the	District’s		
overall	educational	goals	to	enhance	educational	programs.		
	

 School	Site	Grants	
In	the	next	academic	year,	the	Foundation	will	fund	a	minimum	of		
three	School	Site	Grants.	The	Foundation	will	provide	these	grants		
to	support	the	District’s	educational	goals	for	the	academic	year.	
	

 Student	Scholarships	
In	the	current	academic	year,	the	Foundation	will	fund	at	least	three		
senior	scholarships.	The	Foundation	will	provide	these	scholarships											
for	students	either	entering	a	community	college,	a	four	year	school,	an			
accredited	university,	and/or	a	business	or	technical	trade	school.			

	
 Program	Grants		
							Academics,	Athletics,	Agriculture,	and	the	Arts	

In	the	next	academic	year,	the	Foundation	will	fund	the	enhancement			
of	the	overall	educational	programs	for	the	students	and	staff	of	Kerman	
Unified	School	District	through	expanded	funding	opportunities	for		
academics,	athletics,	agriculture,	and	the	arts	programs.		

         	
How	do	I	make	a	donation?	
	

You	may	donate	to	the	Foundation	by	mailing	your	check	to	the	Kerman	
Unified	Education	Foundation.	Contributions	to	the	Foundation	are	exempt	
from	federal	income	tax	under	section	170c	of	the	Internal	Revenue	Code.	
Tax	ID	Number	77‐040787	
	
For	more	information:	 	 Our	Mailing	Address:	
Melinda	Gonsalves		 	 	 151	S.	First	Street	 	
(559)	320‐1120	 	 	 	 Kerman,	CA	93630	
melinda@cfanda.com	
	

21



    
 
 

  City of Kerman 
“Where Community Comes First” 

 

   

 

MAYOR MAYOR PRO-TEM  
Stephen B. Hill Gary Yep  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
Rhonda Armstrong Nathan Fox Bill Nijjer 

 DEPARTMENT: AD HOC COUNCIL COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: JULY 1, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Ad Hoc Council Committee 
Subject: Report from Ad Hoc Council Committee on City Manager Recruitment 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council review recruitment process and give direction to committee as needed. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
At the June 17, 2015 meeting, Council appointed an Ad Hoc Council Committee for the recruitment of an 
Interim/permanent City Manager.  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
The monthly magazine for the League of California Cities is the Western City Magazine. This is a great resource for 
advertising. Due to the publication period, we did not meet the deadline for the July issue. Because this is a great 
resource, the committee agreed to adjust the recruitment schedule to accommodate advertising in the August issue. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Interim City Manager - The Ad Hoc Council Committee developed a Letter of Interest process for selection of Interim 
City Manager which is attached. The listing was posted in Western City (online), the City’s website, and emailed to 
various organizations. Closing date is set for July 2. The Committee will review the Letters of Interest and set 
interviews the top candidates at the next regular Council meeting of July 15. 
 
Permanent City Manager - The Ad Hoc Council Committee proposes a similar process for the permanent position.  
However, it will include a more comprehensive process including a detailed brochure, a formal application, 
supplemental questionaire and submittal process. Attached is the recruitment schedule and package for review and 
input from the Council. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. CM Recruitment Meeting Recap 
B. Request for Letters of Interest for Interim CM 
C. Recruitment Schedule for Permanent CM 
D. Recruitment Package for Permanent CM 

 

22



Attachment ‘A’ 
 

City of Kerman 
City Manager Recruitment Meeting 

June 25, 2015  
 

 

Attendance: 

Mayor, Stephen Hill 
Councilwoman, Rhonda Armstrong 
Human Resources, Toni Jones 
City Clerk, Marci Reyes 
Executive Secretary, Helen Nazaroff 
 

Interim City Manager Recruitment: 

Letter of Intent were distributed to the following: 

1. League of California Cities (On-line) 
2. Council of Governments (COG) 
3. Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
4. City Website 
5. Email City contacts (HR throughout State, City Clerk list serve and other agencies and indviduals) 

 
• Letters of Interest will be submitted to Human Resources, Toni Jones.  
• From a legal and HR perspective, the submission packets will be held together and presented to 

the Ad Hoc committee after the deadline of July 2, 2015. 
• Ad Hoc committee will review Letters of Interest on Tuesday, July 7th at 8:30 a.m. 
• Tuesday, July 7th perspective applicants will be notified of interview date and time. 
• Council will interview applicants at the next regular Council meeting, July 15, 2015. 
• Possible announcement of interim City Manager at end of closed session. 

 
Full-time City Manager Recruitment: 
 

• Not able to advertise in Western City Magazine until the August publication therefore the 
recruitment timeline needed to be extended to October 7th. 

• Final draft of recruitment flyer and supplemental questions have been completed to begin 
recruitment on July 2nd with an application deadline of August 21st. 

• Advertise: 
o Western City Magazine (Print and On-line) decision needed on ad size 
o Jobs Available 
o Fresno Bee – 2 Sundays 
o Careers in Government (On-line) 
o City Website 
o Email City contacts (HR throughout State, City Clerk list serve, COG and other agencies 

and indviduals) 

23



Attachment ‘B’ 
 

 
KERMAN CITY COUNCIL 850 S. Madera Avenue 
  Kerman, CA 93630 
Mayor – Stephen B. Hill  
Mayor Pro Tem Gary Yep  
Council Member Rhonda Armstrong  
Council Member Nathan Fox   
Council Member Bill Nijjer Phone: (559) 846-9380 

   

                
“WHERE COMMUNITY COMES FIRST” 

 

REQUEST FOR LETTERS OF INTEREST 
 

INTERIM CITY MANAGER 
 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
 
The City of Kerman is actively seeking an Interim City Manager. The City invites submission of Letters of Interest 
from qualified individuals with City Management experience. 
 
Letters of Interest will be accepted through July 2, 2015.  
 
Applicants must be available to accept immediate Interim City Manager position. This position is a short-term 
commitment, which will conclude upon the hiring of a permanent City Manager. 
 
LETTER OF INTEREST SHOULD INCLUDE: 
 

1. Cover letter and resume 
2. Required compensation level 
3. References 

 
SPECIAL SERVICE CONTRACT: 
 
Any contract or agreement resulting from this request for Letters of Interest will be executed as a Special 
Services Contract between the City and the proposer. 
 
LEGAL REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Proposers are advised that this request for Letters of Interest is subject to all legal requirements contained in all 
applicable Federal and State Statues, City Ordinances, and policies and guidelines of the City of Kerman. Where 
a conflict may exist between this solicitation and any statue, policy or guideline, the higher authority will prevail. 
 
EVALUATION: 
 
Letters of Interest will be evaluated by the City Council. 
 
SUBMISSION: 
 
Letters of Interest should be sent to Personnel, Toni Jones, City of Kerman, 850 S. Madera Ave., Kerman, CA 
93630. 
 
Any questions regarding this Request for Letters of Interest should be addressed to Marci Reyes, City Clerk 
mreyes@cityofkerman.org or (559) 846-9380. 

24

mailto:mreyes@cityofkerman.org


RECRUITMENT SCHEDULE

Attachment 'C'

Advertise 

June 29th - 
August 

21st 

Paper 
Screening 

Panel 

August 
25th  

 
 

Telephone 
Interviews 

August 
26th  

 
 

Panel  
Interviews   

September 
1st 

 
 
 
 

Closed 
Session 

September 
2nd  

 

Council  
Interviews 

September 
22nd 

 

Announce-
ment 

October 
7th 

 

25



26

mreyes
Typewritten Text
Attachment 'D'



27



28


	Agenda
	Minutes
	June 17, 2015

	Payroll
	Payroll and Overtime Report

	Warrants
	Accounts Payable

	Request for Donation from the Kerman Unified Education Foundation
	KUSD Request Letter

	Report from Ad Hoc Council Committee on City Manager Recruitment
	Staff Report - CM Recruitment


